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Chapter ONE: Using Be
هناك 3 من افعال الحاضر.
There are 3 present verbs to be;
1-Am         2- Is         3- Are
كيف تستخدم كل واحد منهم
Am (used with I only) 
تستخدم فقط مع " I " 
مثال:
I am happy

Is ( used with singular subjects)
تستخدم مع المفرد (( He –She – It ))
مثال على كل واحد :
He is a boy.
هو ولد ((الولد مفرد ))
She is a girl.
هي بنت ((البنت مفرد))
It is an insect
انها حشره (( الحشره مفرد)) و It  دائما تستخدم لغير العاقل مثل حشره ...سياره ...طائره..

Are ( used with plural subjects
تستخدم مع الجمع (( We – They – you – our ))
مثل :
We are students
نحن طلاب ((طلاب جمع))   
They are girls
انهم فتيات((فتيات جمع))
Our friends are  very kind
لدينا اصدقاء طيبون جدا ((الاصدقاء جمع))
Yes/No Question with BE
3.  Iam a student.
   Are  you a student?     –  Yes, Iam                _  No, Iam not
هنا في ملاحظه اذا كان الجواب نفي وبتستخدم I am  لازم تكتبها I am not  
ماتختصرها وتكتبها I amn't  
مثل ماتختصرها مع الباقي مثل المثال الاول والثاني والرابع ((ارجع للمحتوى ))

	Above
	In
	On

	[image: prepo_above]
واحيان تجي ((Over))
	[image: prepo_in]
	[image: prepo_on]

	Between
	In Front Of
	Behind

	[image: prepo_between]
	[image: prepo_infrontof]
	[image: prepo_behind]

	Under
	Neae
	Next to

	[image: prepo_under]
	[image: prepo_opposite]
	[image: prepo_nextto]


	Between
	Over
	In

	[image: Picture7]
	وهذي لازم نركز عليها لانها تختلف عن ((On))

[image: Picture6]
	تعني بالداخل ((In side ))

[image: Picture4]

	On
	Under
	Next

	[image: Picture9]
	[image: Picture8]
	[image: Picture5] وهذي لازم نفرق بينها وبين((near))  


 

هنا الفرق بين ((next to )) و (( near ))
Next to  مايكون في فراغ بين الشيئ واللي جنبه مثل الصوره الكوره ملتصقه بالمربع
اما
Near  يكون في فراغ بين الشي والي جنبه مثل الصوره الكوره مو ملتصقه بالمربع 
لازم نعرف نفرق بينهم عشان لو جاتنا صور نعرف نختار الاجابه الصحيحه 

الممحاظره الثانيه لاتوجد فيها قاعدات .
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There are 2 indefinite articles in English:
  A= used before singular nouns that begin with consonants. 
تستخدم قبل الاسماء المفرده الي تبدا بالحروف المتحركه تشمل جميع حروف اللغه الانغليزيه 
ماعدا ((( a , e , i, o , u
   An= used before singular nouns  that begin with vowels Consonants = all letters in English except  ( a , e , i, o , u )
تستخدم قبل الاسماء المفرده التي تبدا مع حروف العله
حروف العله ( a , e , i, o , u )

مثال على A
A book – A car – A story
مثال على An
An apple – An email – An orange
ملاحظه:
لاتستخدم قبل اسماء الجمع فقط يستخدم قبل الاسماء المفرده.
ولا نستطيع استخدام ((A – An ))اسماء العلم أو الاشهر أو المدن أو الايام 
مثل:
3. I visited ____Ahmed last week.
     a. an              b. the               c. a               d. Nothing
لان هنا اسم احمد وهو اسم علم 
4. The capital of Saudi Arabia is ____ Riyadh.
     a. Nothing    b. an                 c. a               d. the
وهنا الرياض اسم مدينه فما نقدر نستخدمها قبلها 
 ويوجد حاله استثنائيه واظن جات لنا في الواجب الاجباري الي هي 
استخدام A قبل  حرف U
احنا قلنا ان حرف U من حروف العله لكن في حاله وحده نقدر نستخدم الـA قبلها
اذا كانت ساكنه مو مفتوحه مثل : Unit  معناها وحده وتنطق (( يونت ))هنا نستخدم A
اما اذا كانت مفتوحه مثل كلمه : Umbrella معناها مضله ونتطق (( أمبريلا )) مفتوحه هنا نستخدم An

 4. Verbs to Have
There are THREE forms of HAVE
A. Have= Present  comes after ( I , You, They, We or after plural nouns) 
تجي بعد اسماء الجمع
I have – you have – we have…… 
 B. Has = Present  comes after ( He, she , it or after singular nouns )
تجي بعد الاسماء المفرده 
He has – she has – it has
C. Had=  Past        comes after all kinds of nouns plural or singular
تجي بعد جميع انواع الاسماء المفرده والجمع لكن شرط ان تكون الاسماء في الزمن الماضي ..

ملاحظه:
Have + has  تجي في  الـ((present)) في الحاضر يعني
اما ((had )) تجي في  الـ((past)) يعني الماضي 
امثله   
1. We _______ a lecture in English yesterday. ( has, have , had, having )
اخترنا had  لان يوجد ماضي في الجمله وهي كلمه yesterday  وتعني بالامس 

2. My friend________ a new car nowadays. ( has, having, had, have)
اخترنا has  لان يوجد اسم مفرد في الكلمه وهي friend  وتوجد كلمه تدل على الحاضر وهي كلمه  nowadays
  
3. The students _____ studied English for a month.( has, have, had, having)
اخترنا have  لان توجد كلمه تدل على الجمع وهي كلمه students 
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1. Do- Does- Did- Done- doing
    They are used as helping verbs in order to form Questions & Negative OR used as  
   main verbs. 
تستخدم الافعال المساعده في الاسئله أو في الافعال الرئيسيه

-  I, We, They, You or any plural subjects + do ( Present )
تستخدم ((do)) مع الجمع شرط ان يكون في الحاضر والحاضر المستمر
امثله للتوضيح:
- We do the homework every week
استخدمنا ((do)) بسبب وجود every week وهو فعل يدل على الاستمراريه ..انهم يحلون الواجب كل اسبوع
ولاحظ وجود ((we)) تدل على الجمع ومعناها نحن
*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.
-  He, She, It + does ( present)
تستخدم ((does)) مع المفرد وايضا شرط ان يكون في الحاضر أو الحاضر المستمر
مثال للتوضيح:
    - She does the homework every week
اخذنا نفس المثال لكن غيرنا من جمع لمفرد واذا صار مفرد نستخدم الـ((does))
لاحظ وجود she  تستخدم للمفرد المؤنث ..معناها هي
والفعل.. every weekيدل على الاستمراريه ..
*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.
did   -  Plural OR singular subjects+ 
تستخدم ((did))مع الجمع والمفرد لكن شرط ان يكون في الزمن الماضي
مثال للتوضيح:
الجمع:
  - The students did the homework last week
الجمله استخدمنا ((did)) فيها لانها في الزمن الماضي..كيف عرفنا انها في الماضي 
بسبب وجود كلمه last week  في الجمله وتعني الاسبوع الماضي  
ووجود الـ((s))في students تدل انها جمع من الطلاب ..
المفرد:
  - The student did the homework last week
Student مفرد..

- After (has, have, had) + done
نستخدم ((done)) بعد الافعال المساعده ((had – has – have))
 
have هو المصدر ويأتي عندما يكون الفاعل I أو You أو We أو They أو اسم جمع
has هو have+s ويأتي عندما يكون الفاعل He أو She أو It أو اسم مفرد
had هو صيغة الماضي ويأتي عندما تكون الجملة في الماضي بغض النظر عن الفاعل
مثـــــال
  - Salma has done the homework
*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.
  - After ( is, am, are, was, were) + doing ( active progressive)
اما الـ((doing)) تجي بعد افعال الكينونه الي هي ((is, am, are, was, were)) الي نسميها verb to be
مثال:
- They are doing the homework now/ at the moment
الجمله في الزمن الحاضر المستمر..كيف عرفنا بسبب وجود new الي تعني الآن 
ووجود كلمه at the moment وتعني في هذه اللحظه.
*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.
ملاحظات:
اذا وجدت افعال أو كلمات تدل على الماضي في الجمله مفرداً كان أو جمع نستخدم ((did))
اذا وجدت افعال أو كلمات تدل على الحاضر أو الحاضر المستمر ان كان جمع نستخدم((do))
وان كان مفرد نستخدم ((does))
اذا وجدت الافعال المساعده ((had – has – have)) نستخدم ((done))
واذا كانت افعال الكينونه (( verb to be)) نستخدم لها ((doing))

2.Prepositions with time ( at- on – in) 
             At = used before o’clock / night
نستخدم at  قبل ((الوقت))مثل:
He goes to work at seven o’clock
او قبل قول ((night)) مثل :
I took the medicine at night
تناولت الدواء ليلاً.
On =before days / following morning
نستخدم On  قبل ((الايام)) مثل :
. Students don’t go to university on Friday.
وقبل كلمه ((morning))مثل :
I went to work on the morning 
In = before years and months/ morning/ evening / seasons
تستخدم قبل ((السنوات – الشهور – الصباح – والمساء – والمواسم ))
السنوات مثل:
I was born in 1985
ولدت في سنه 1985
الشهور مثل:
.  She was born in  October.
هي ولدت في شهر اكتوبر
المواسم مثل:
.  The weather is hot in summer.
الماء حار في الصيف
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2. Simple Present Tense
المضارع البسيط
Present simple is used to describe an action which happens repeatedly 
يستخدم الفعل المضارع البسيط لوصف العمل الذي يحدث مرار وتكرارا
والكلمات الداله على المضارع البسيط هي:
Usually - Always - Sometimes 
Often - Never - Raely 
Seldom – genetally
ملاحظه: 
Every  وتأتي بعدها أوقات Day - Week - month - year 

  The verb in this tense has 2 forms:-
الفعل المضارع البسيط ياتي بشكلين :
 
   A . Ends with – s = When the subject is 3rd person : [ He , She & It ] 
ينتهي بـ((s  )) وتاتي بعد ((she – he – it )) ويكون مفرد مستمر
مثال:
         - He/ She drinks coffee every morning.
هو/هي تشرب الكافي كل يوم كلمه ((evry )) تدل على الاستمراريه انها تشرب الكافي كل يوم
         - Noura usually sleeps at 11 p.m every night.
نوره تنام عادة الساعه 11 مساء كل ليله 
         - The sun rises from the east.
الشمس تشرق من الشرق
هذي الجمله لايوجد فيها أي من الكلمات الداله على المضارع البسي دالي ذكرت فوق لكن ليش قلنا عنها انها ممضارع بسيط مستمر؟
لان الشمس مستحيل تشرق  من غير جهه الشرق والشمس معروف انها تشرق كل يوم
الشكل الثاني :
   B. without any ending ( infinitive without to)= When the subject is   
        plural, I & You.
اذا كان جمع لاينتهي بشيئ وتاتي بعد هذه الكلمات I- They - We - You
V وهو الفعل + Inf وهو المصدر
يعني الفعل + المصدر
- I sometimes drink coffee
اشرب القهوه في بعض الاحيان
لو جات مفرد  تكون كلمه drink –drinks نضيف s  عليها
- We take a quiz in English language from time to time.
نحن ناخذ مسابقه في اللغه الانغليزيه من وقت لاخر.
  -  The students  take lessons through the internet once a week
هذي الجمله مافيها I- They - We – You لكن كلمه students   جات جمع يعني مو شرط تكون هذي الكلمات موجوده في الجمله عشان نعرف انها جمع
*.*..*.*.*.*.*.*.*..**.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.
3. Simple Present -Negative forms
المضارع البسيط :اشكال النفي . 
We have two negative forms:-
عندنا شكلين ..اول شكل.:
A.  Doesn’t When the verb ends with s:-
لما ينتهي الفعل ب((S))نستخدم doesn't
لان تستخدم ((does)) مع المفرد  He, She, Itوماينتهي الفعل بـ((s)) الا اذا كان مفرد
مثال:
       Kamal Lives in an apartment.
كمال يعيش في شقه
كيف ننفيها؟؟ 
       Kamal doesn’t live in an apartment. 
اذا دخلت الـ((does))على الفعل الي فيه ((s)) نحذف الـ((s)) من الفعل وتصير الجمله مثل مو مبينه عندنا ان كانت منفيه أو مثبته نشيل الـ((s)) منها
 B.  Don’t when the verb is infinitive without to
نستخدم ((don't)) عندما يكون الفعل هو المصدر بدون to
واحنا قلنا مسبقا ان ((do)) تستخدم للجمع ان كانت منفيه أو مثبته 
       We live in an apartment
نحن نعيش في شقه نلاحظ ان الفعل مادخلنا عليه ((s)) لانه جمع 
ولما ننفيها تصير الجمله كذا...تدخل الـ((don't)) عليها بدون أي تغيير في الجمله
       We don’t live in an apartment
*.*..*.*.*.*.*.*.*..**.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.
هنا لما بنكون سؤال...لها شكلين : وشوي تشبه القاعده الي فوق
الشكل الاول: 
We have two forms forms:-
A.  Does When the verb ends with s:-
لما ينتهي الفعل ب((S))نستخدم does طبعا في الجمله المفرده
مثال:
       Kamal Lives in an apartment. 
       Does Kamal live in an apartment ?
       Where does Kamal live? – In an apartment
لما تدخل الـ((does))على الفعل نحذف الـ((s)) من الفعل
 B.  Do when the verb is infinitive without to
نستخدم ((do)) عندما يكون الفعل هو المصدر. ونستخدمها في الجمع طبعا 
       We live in an apartment
نحن نعيش في شقه
       Do you  live in an apartment ?
هل تعيش في شقه؟
       Where do you live? We live in ----
اين تعيشون؟ نحن نعيش في........
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Present Progressive  is used to describe an action which is happening  at the moment / now. 
الفعل الحاضر يستخدم  لوصف الحدث الذي يحدث في هذه اللحظ هاو الآن...
نستخدم ((ing )) مع الفعل اذا كانت الجمله في الزمن الحاضر..
  The main verb ends with -ing:- 
الفعل الرئيسي ينتهي ب((ing ))

نبدا باول نقطه..
      A . When the subject is 3rd person : [ He , She & It ]  we put is before the verb.
اذا وجدت هذه في الجمله (( he – she – it )) نضع بعدها ((is )) وبعدها يجي الفعل مع ((ing ))
–((he – she – it ))- is + verb+ing    تجي مع المفرد
مثال:
        هو/هي تشرب القهوه الآن              - He/ She is drinking coffee now.
عندنا هنا ((he او she ))  وضعنا الـ((is )) قبل الفعل drink  واستخدمنا الـing  مع الفعل لان الجمله في الزمن الحاضر ..كيف عرفنا انها في الزمن الحاضر .. بسبب وجود كلمه ((now )) في اخر الجمله .
نوره نائمه في هذه اللحظه        - Noura  is sleeping at the moment. 
وهذا المثال نفس الشي  بس عرفنا انه في الزمن الحاضر بسبب وجود كلمه ((at the moment )) ومعناها في هذه اللحظه.
انظر ! انها تمطر بالخارج             - Look! It is raining  outside.
وهنا نفس الشي بعد وحطينا الـ((ing )) مع الفعل بس كيف  نعرف انه الجمله في الزمن الحاضر ؟
بسبب وجود كلمه look!   يعني ينبهه بشيئ في نفس هذه اللحظه فالجمله تعني ..انظر انها تمطر بالخارج
. استمع ! هناك من يطرق الباب       - Listen! Someone is knocking at the door.
وهنا المثال نفس المثال الي فوقه ....
هنا خلصنا الفقره ((A))
   B. When the subject is [ I ] we put am  before the verb 
                  - I am drinking coffee now.
هذي نفس الجمل الي فوقها استخمنا ((ing )) مع الفعل لانها بالزمن الحاضر .. بس  مع الـ(( I ))
   C. When the subject is one of [ we, they or you, plural ] we put are  before the verb
 اذا وجدت هذه في الجمله (( we – they – you او أي اسم جمع)) نضع بعدها ((are )) وبعدها يجي الفعل مع ((ing ))
–((we – they – you ))-are  + verb+ing تجي مع الجمع 
نحن نتابع المحاضره على التلفزيون         - We are  watching the lecture on TV .
في هذا المثال لايوجد شيئ يدل ان الجمله في الزمن الحاضر الجمل الي جات من قبل  فيها (( now – at the moment ….)) وغيرها من الكلمات الي تدل على الزمن الحاضر
 لكن اذا وجدت ((are )) والفعل فيه ((ing )) يعني الفعل في الزمن الحاضر ..**مهم تفهمها عدل **
  الاطفال يلعبون في الخارج الآن        -  The children are playing outside now.
استخدمنا ((are )) لان كلمه ((children )) جمع
ووجود كلمه ((now )) دليل انه الفعل في الزمن الحاضر .
III. Non-Action Verbs 
Non-Action Verbs are the verbs that have no –ing forms in Present continuous.   
  - see     - hear –  believe- understand -  like – hate – love – dislike –taste  
    – smell –want – need
ملاحظه مهمه هنا (( اشياء الحواس لاتضاف اليها ((ing ))  في أي زمان وفي أي مكان ))
اشياء الحواس الي هي (( الشم – التذوق – السمع – الفهم – الاعجاب – الحب – عدم الاعجاب – التصديق – النظر)
وغيرها من الكلمات الي تدل على الحواس وعاطينا الامثله هذي توضيحيه 
 Examples:
اسمعك الآن واضح  ((هنا السمع )) 1. I hear you now clearly.  
لقد استوعبوا الدرس الآن (( هنا الاستيعاب او الفهم )) 2. They understand the lesson now.
3. Be careful! We smell dangerous chemical gas.
كن حذرا ! نشم رائحه غاز كيميائي خطير (( هنا اول شي موجود التحذير وثاني شي (( الشم))
   IV. Negative Form of Present Progressive Page 99   
In case we are asked to negate the verb in present progressive we just add not after ( is, are or am )
هنا كيف تنفي الجمله ..
     - He/ She is drinking coffee now.
        He’s not /  is not / isn’t drinking coffee now
فقط نضع  ((not )) وعندنا 3 اشكال مكتوبه لنا وكلها تؤدي الى نفس المعنى وهو النفي وتنزل الجمله كما هي بدون تغيير  
      - Reena  is sleeping at the moment.
        Reena  is not / isn’t  sleeping at the moment.
هذي نفس الشي بس كتب لنا شكلين من النفي ((is not – is'nt )) وتنزل باقي الجمله مثل ماهي.
               - I am drinking coffee now.
        I am not / m not drinking coffee now. 
وهذي بعد نفس الي قبلها 
     - We are  watching the lecture on TV .
        We’re not/ are not / aren’t  watching  the lecture on TV.
وهذي نفس الي قبل فقط وضعنا ((not )) ونزلنا باقي الجمله مثل ماهي
 وعندنا 3 اشكال من كتابه النفي(we're not – are not – aren't )))
     -  The children are playing outside now.
        The children are not/ aren’t playing outside now.
وهذي كمان نفس الي أبليها .....*-*
سهله مره ماحبيت اتفلسف زود فيها لانها مثل بعض بس كيف تنفي الجمله   
اتمنى فهمتو على شرحي البسيط .....
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لايوجد فيها قواعد ..
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IV. Using ( many/much/ a few/ a little, some, several…etc )
متى نستخدم هذه الكلمات ((many/much/ a few/ a little, some, several…etc ))
A. Many, a few , few, some, several = Used before countable nouns Countable nouns ( nouns that can be singular and plural
 ((Many, a few , few, some, several)) نستخدمهم قبل الاسماء المعدود ه ان كانت مفرده او جمع.
مثال::
    e.g [ boy- car – door – page – girl – houses…….etc ]
((   ولد – سياره – باب – صفحه – بنت – بيوت ...وغيرها من الاسماء المعدوده )) الي نقدر نعدها يعني ..
B. Much, a little, little, some= Used before uncountable nouns  Uncountable nouns ( nouns that don’t have singular or plural forms)
((Much, a little, little, some)) نستخدمها قبل الاسماء الغير معدوده  وماتجي مفرده او جمع 
مثال عشان يتوضح لكم اكثر :
   e.g [ water – sugar – snow – money – food – milk, ……etc ]
(( الماء - السكر – الثلج – المال – الاكل – الحليب )) هذي ماتجي لامفرد ولا جمع هي اسمها كذا ولاتقدر تعدها (( غير معدوده ))


 C. A, An , Each & Every = used before singular nouns
((A, An , Each & Every)) تستخدم قبل الاسماء المفرده فقط 
 ملاحظه :
تستخدم للمعلوم . Each = 
تستخدم لغير المعلوم Every =
تجي قبل الحروف المتحركه((a – e – o – u – I ))An=
تجي قبل الحروف الساكنه وهي باقي الحروف الابجديه الانجليزيه ماعدا ((a – e – o – u – I ))A=
D. Any= used in negative and questions.
تستخدم للشيئ المنفي او في السؤال
E. Some= used when we offer something
تستخدم عندما نقدم شيئ او نعرض شيئ.
المحاضره 9 
I. Location or position of Frequency Adverbs  in sentences
1. If there is only a main verb in a sentence we put the frequency adverb immediately before it
اذا وجد فقط الفعل الرئيسي في الجمله نضع التعابير التكراريه قبله مباشرةً
مثال :
    e.g.,- Sami______________ his friends.
            A. respects always                                              B. respects never
            C. always respects                                              D. respects sometimes
اخترناها لان لازم تكون التعابير التكراريه قبل الفعل الرئيسي ((always ))هو التعبير التكراري
 ((respect )) الفعل الرئيسي 

   2. If there is only one of the verbs to Be ( is, am, are, was, were ), we put the frequency adverb immediately after that verb to Be.
اذا وجدت فقط افعال الكينونه ((is, am, are, was, were)) نضع التعابير التكراريه بعده مباشرةً
مثال : 
   e.g.,- The students ________________ afraid of the final tests.
          A. usually are                                                        B. are usually
          C. is usually                                                            D. usually is
هنا اخترنا ((are )) لان الـ((students )) جمع يعني لو الـ((student )) مفرد كان اخترنا الخيار C
ونلاحظ ان التعبير التكراري صار بعد ((Are))
في الاولى نضعه قبل وفي الثانيه نضعه بعد ..... فهمتو معاي للحين ...
طيب نكمل  
3. If there is a helping verb and a main verb in a sentence we put the frequency adverb between the helping verb and the main verb
اذا وجد فعل مساعد وفعل رئيسي بالجمله  نضع التعبير التكراري بين الفعل المساعد والفعل الرئيسي.
مثال:
    e.g.- Our doctor ______________ his mobile.
            A. has switched off rarely                                           B. has rarely switched off
            C. rarely has switched off                                            D. never has switched off
اخترنا ((B)) لان التعبير التكراري بين الفعل المساعد والفعل الرئيسي 
الفعل المساعد =has
الفعل الرئيسي = switched 
والتعبير التكراري = rarely
نلاحظ انه وضع بينهم .
الحين صار في الاولى قبل والثاني بعد والثالث هذا بين ...فهمتووووو
طيب نروح للرابعه .
   4. In case of a question , we just replace the subject with the helping   verb
في حال السؤال .فقط نبدل مكان الموضوع الفعل المساعد
مثال : 
   e.g. – The doctor has never disappointed any student.
              Has the doctor ever disappointed any student?
الموضوع = the doctor 
الفعل المساعد = has
في حال بنكتب سؤال فقط نبدل مكانهم نحط كل واحد مكان الثاني  
   Note: Be careful! In questioning, we change never to ever
ملاحظه مهمه في السؤال نغير (( never )) نكتبها ((ever)) وثنتينهم نفس المعنى .
II. Past Progressive Tense 
Past Progressive Tense: 
- It is used when we have two events or actions in the past; one of them happened    during the continuation of the other action / or both were in progress
-- يتم استخدامه عندما يكون لدينا حدثين أو إجراءات في الماضي ، حصل واحد منهم خلال استمرار إجراءات أخرى أو كلاهما في التقدم
- The form of the verb [ was OR were + V-ing ] 
     -I, He, She, It + was + V-ing  هذا للمفرد
     -They, We, You +were+ V-ing  هذا للجمع    
- We use When, While and As to join two sentences.
نستخدم ((When, While and As )) لربط جملتين ببعضهما البعض
مثال:
e.g. - The doorbell rang .
رن الجرس
        - I was watching TV. 
كنت اشاهد التلفزيون
كيف نربط هذي الجملتين ببعضهم؟؟
نضع ((while or as )) بين الجملتين وتكون الجمله كذا...
          The doorbell rang while/ as  I was watching TV.
الجرس يرن بينما كنت اشاهد التلفزيون.
تعني (( بينما)) = while or as
اما لو بنستخدم when  نبدل الجملتين نقلبهم يعني وتصير كذا الجمله 
           I was watching TV when the doorbell rang                                             
كنت اشاهد التلفزيون عندما رن الجرس 
لان كلمه when تجي بعد الفعل المستمر 

المحاضره 11
  Simple Future Tense:  
المستقبل البسيط
  It is used to express any event or action which will start after now.
وهو يستخدم للتعبير عن أي حدث أو العمل الذي سيبدأ بعد الآن.
1- The form of the verb: will/ shall/ be going to + infinitive verb without  to
من اشكال الفعل : ((will/ shall/ be going to)) والمصدر بدون to
2- The indicators( adverbs of time) = tomorrow/ next / any date in the future. 
الكلمات الي تدل ان الجمله في المستقبل  (((( tomorrow/ next / any date in the future 
((غدا – بعد – او أي تاريخ في المستقبل ))
قاعده سهله وبسيطه بس اعرف شنوا لكلمه الي تدل ان الجمله في المستقبل 
واعرف الكلمات الي تستخدم لصياغه الجمله في المستقبل 
المحاضره 12 
Adjectives are used to describe nouns whereas Adverbs are used to describe verbs.
There are three kinds of Adjectives:-
هناك صفات تصف الاسماء  وصفات تصف الافعال .
1. Short adjectives [ tall, big, hot, cold, small, thin, slow, quick…..etc ]
صفه من حروف قليله ((tall, big, hot, cold, small, thin, slow, quick )) تتكون من 3 حروف او 4 

2. Long adjectives [ important, difficult, interesting, famous …….etc ]
صفه من حروف طويله ((important, difficult, interesting, famous)) تكون حروفها كثيره 

3. Irregular adjectives [ many, much, little, good, bad …..etc ]
الصفات الشاذه ..(( many, much, little, good, bad))

Note 1: We add -ly to most of the adjectives to change them into adverbs.
ملاحظه: نضع ((ly )) لتحويل الصفه الى حال معظمها وليش كلها 

Note 2: Here are some words that are considered as adjectives and adverbs at the same time.
 [ late, hard- fast …]
توجد كلمات احيان تكون صفه واحيان تكون فعل مثل ((late, hard- fast ))
تعني متاخر وهو فعل وتعني أخير وهي صفه =late 
تعني صعب وهو الفعل وتعني صلب وهو صفه = hard 
وهكذا لكثير من الكلمات 
.........................
1. Similarity
التشبيه
  *[ as + an adjective+ as  ]
في حال التشبيه نضع الصفه بين ((as))
مثال:
Ahmed is as tall as Salim.          ( Short adjective “ tall” )
الصفه هنا ((tall )) وضعناها بين ((as +as ))
وهذه من الصفات حروف قليله
Ahmed is as famous as salim.  ( Long adjective “ famous’ )
وهنا نفس الي فوق بس استخدمنا صفه من حروف  طويله
Ahmed is as good as Salim.      ( Irregular adjective “ good” )
وهنا كمان نفس الشي بس استخدمنا صفه شاذه
وباقي الامثله نفسها بعد
Ahmed speaks English as fluently as Salim does.
  Women work as hard as men do.
 Note: The negative form of a similarity sentence .
ملاحظه: شكل النفي في التشبيه 
  Ahmed isn’t as tall as Salim. [ Here it is comparative in meaning]
نضيف ((not )) للـ((is)) ونكمل الجمله مثل ماهي 
…………………….

2. Comparative Form
المقارنه
A. If the adjective is short, we add [–er + than] after the short adjective.
اذا كانت الصفه من حروف قصيره  نضيف للصفه ((er + than )) بعد الصفه 
امثله:
  Example
  1- Rami is taller than Fuad.
رامي اطول من فؤاد
  2- Fuad is shorter than Rami.
فؤاد اقصر من رامي 
وفي النفي نضع ((not )) للجمله ولا نضيف  ((er + than ))  في الجمله 
يعني في حال النفي لا نضع ((er + than ))
  3- Fuad isn’t as tall as Rami.
  4- Rami isn’t as short as Fuad.     
2. Comparative Form
اشكال المقارنه
B. If the adjective is long, we add [more+ the adjective + than ] .
اذا كانت الصفه من حروف طويله نضيف الى الجمله (( + thanالصفه +more))
امثله:
  Example
  1- English is more difficult than Arabic.
اللغه الانجليزيه اكثر صعوبه من اللغه العربيه 
  2- Arabic is easier/ more easy than English .
اللغه العربيه سهله / اسهل من اللغه الانجليزيه 
  3- Arabic is less difficult than English
اللغه العربيه اقل صعوبه من اللغه الانجليزيه
  4- Arabic isn’t as difficult as English.
في النفي لا تطبق القاعده  بل تكتب بين الـ((as))
  5. English isn’t as easy as Arabic.      
C. If the adjective is irregular,  the adjective will be as the following
اذا كانت الصفه شاذه فان الصفه تحول بالشكل التالي :
	Comparative form 
	Irregular Adjective 
	No. 

	Better than 
	good 
	1 

	Worse than 
	bad 
	2 

	More than 
	many 
	3 

	More than 
	much 
	4 

	Less than 
	little 
	5 


ولهذا سميت صفات شاذه لانها تتحول عند مقارنتها .
2. B is worse than A                                4. A isn’t as bad as B.
ملاحظه(( في جميع الاشكال في المقارنه عند النفي لانطبق القاعده 
 فقط نضع النفي في الجمله ونضع الصفه بين ((as+as))
3. Superlative Form
اشكال التفضيل
  A. If the adjective is short, we add [ the adjective +est + of or in ] 
اذا كانت الصفه من حروف قصيره نضع ((the adjective +est + of or in))
امثله: 
  Example
   1. A is 183 cm tall.       
   2. B  is  175 cm tall.
  3. C   is  170 cm tall.
A is taller than B.        [ comparative ] 
B is taller than C.         [ comparative]
هذي الاثنين مقارنه 

A is  the tallest  of all. [ superlative ]  
C is the shortest of all. [ superlative ]
شوفو كيف تصير  كتابتها 
  B. If the adjective is long, we add [ the most / least + adjective + of or in ]
واذا كانت الصفه من الحروف الطويله  نضع ((the most / least + adjective + of or in))
مثال:
  English  is   the most important language in the world.  
اللغه الانجليزيه هي اللغه الاكثر اهميه في العالم 
  Notice that we keep the long adjective as it  without any changes.
ملاحظه نحافظ على الصفه التي تحتوي على حروف طويله بدون تغيير 
المحاضره 13

III. Giving Advice Using (Should)  
متى نستخدم should  
A. Should [ Giving advice to do something at present or in the future]
نستخدمها لاعطاء نصيحه للقيام بعمل ما في الحاضر او المستقبل
B. Shouldn’t [ Giving advice not to do anything at present or in the future]
نستخدمها لاعطاء نصيحه بعدم القيام بعمل بالحاضر او المستقبل
C. Should have 
[ Giving delayed advice that something was hoped to be done but didn’t happen] 
تستخدم لاعطاء نصيحه متأخره للقيام بعمل لم يحدث
D. Shouldn’t have 
[ Giving a delayed advice that something was hoped to be done but didn’t happen]
تستخدم لاعطاء نصيحه متأخره بعدم القيام بعمل حدث
المحاظره 14 مراجعه لما سبق
اتمنى اني وفقت في هذا الشرح البسيط لان اجتهاد مني وشرح شارحته انا مثل ما اشرحه لرفيجاتي 
ان شاء الله كل شي صار سهل وبيسط عليكم  بعد هذا الشرح 
تمنياتي لكم بالفل مارك  
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